JAMES CITY COUNTY WETLANDS BOARD July 11, 2007 - 7:00 PM

A. ROLL CALL Henry Lindsey - Vice-Chairman William Apperson Larry Waltrip Davis Gussman

ABSENT John Hughes - Chairman

OTHERS PRESENT

Elizabeth Gallup, VMRC County Staff

B. MINUTES - June 13, 2007

The June 13, 2007 minutes were approved as presented.

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. W-21-07VMRC 07-1333: Jamestown Mgmt/Drummond's Field HOA - 2515 Manion Drive

Pat Menichino presented the case stating Mr. James H. Bennett, Jamestown Management Co., LLC, on behalf of The Drummond's Field HOA, applied for a wetlands permit to repair and replace an existing storm water outfall pipe located at 2515 Manion Drive. The existing storm water outfall pipe is located within a drainage easement dedicated to the Drummond's Field HOA. This proposed activity is within the tidal area along the James River. The property is further identified as JCC Tax Map #4630200007. Mr. Bennett was advised his attendance at the Wetlands Board meeting on July 11, 2007, was highly recommended.

This project involves the removal and replacement of approximately 50 to 60 linear feet of 30" corrugated metal storm water drainage pipe. The existing pipe has failed and is presently obstructing the outflow of storm water. In addition, 30 linear feet of existing concrete pipe will be removed and reinstalled at 0 % grade to facilitate a uniform transition between proposed and existing storm pipes. In order to replace the failed storm pipe, a large portion of concrete walkway and existing pier decking will be removed and reinstalled following the installation of the new 30" fused polyvinyl pipe. The proposed 30" polyvinyl pipe will be installed and supported within the pier's timber structure.

Environmental Division staff visited the site on June 14, 2007, to review the project scope and potential impacts. Proposed impacts for this project are determined to be 400 sqft to the Type XIII Intertidal Beach Community. The total fill impacts to the Intertidal Beach Community located on this project are determined to be 0 sqft.

Staff recommends that the Board approve this application with the following conditions:

1. Prior to any land disturbing activities, a preconstruction meeting will be held on-site.

- 2. The limits of construction shall be flagged in the field prior to the preconstruction meeting.
- 3. Any vegetation proposed for removal must be approved by the Environmental Division.
- 4. Any landward areas of the Resource Protection Area (RPA) buffer that are proposed to be graded and disturbed during the construction process will require stabilization with a native grass cover. If vegetation is removed for construction access, an RPA restoration plan with surety shall be submitted and approved by the Environmental Division prior to the preconstruction meeting.
- 5. The applicant shall secure any additional approvals and permits required by other regulatory agencies.
- 6. A turbidity curtain shall be required prior to commencement of any construction activity unless waived by the Environmental Director.
- 7. The pipe installation and replacement activities shall be inspected by the Environmental Division prior to the placement of any backfill.
- 8. The permit shall expire July 11, 2008.
- 9. If an extension of this permit is needed, a written request shall be submitted to the Environmental Division no later than two weeks prior to expiration date.

Wetlands minutes 07/11/07 Page 10f2

- Mr. Lindsey opened the public hearing.
- <u>A.</u> Jim Bennett, the applicant, stated he concurred with the staff report and would answer any questions the Board might have.
- Mr. Waltrip asked if the proposed pipe would be continuous PVC.
- A. Jim Bennett stated it would be continuous at the tail end.
- Mr. Hughes closed the public hearing as no one else wished to speak.
- Mr. Apperson made a motion to grant the permit for case W-21-07 with staff recommendations.

The motion to grant the permit was approved by a 4-0 vote.

D. BOARD CONSIDERATIONS

1. Amendments to the Bylaws

Jennifer Lyttle, Assistant County Attorney, stated the proposed amendments to the Wetlands Board Bylaws were made in order to bring the terminology up to date and to add the provision for an alternate Board member. She asked the Board to review these amendments and be prepared to vote on them at the next Board meeting on August 8, 2007.

E. MATTERS OF SPECIAL PRIVILEGE - none

F. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM.

odsev

Vice-Chairman

uhno

Patrick T. Menichino Secretary

Wetlands minutes 07/11/07 Page 2of 2